From:  Chatterjee, Bishu
Sent: 1/20/2012 4:17:42 PM

To: Doll, Laura (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LRDD)
Cc: White, Phyllis R. (phyllis.white@cpuc.ca.gov)
Bcec:

Subject: RE: Just checking . . .

| would appreciate videos t00. Sometime in February - need to contact Scott for scheduling a meeting.

Bishu Chatterjge, PhD

Senior Energy Policy Advisor to Commissioner Timothy AL Simon
California Public Utilities Commission

415 703 1247 bbc@epuc.ca.gov

From: Doll, Laura [mailto:LRDD@pge.com]
Sent: Fri 1/20/2012 1:59 PM

To: Chatterjee, Bishu

Subject: RE: Just checking . . .

Seriously? You want to take this approach?
if so, 'l get it going right now.
VWhen can you give me a time that will work for you?

I love this!
Thanks

From: Chatterjee, Bishu [mailto:bishu.chatterjee@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Friday, January 20, 2012 1:48 PM

To: Doll, Laura

Subject: RE: Just checking . . .

Great and excellent idea. Hopefully someday nearby we can visit. Thanks Laura.

Bishu Chatterjee, PhiD

Senior Energy Policy Advisor to Commissioner Timothy AL Simon
California Public Utilities Commission

415 703 1247 bbc@epuc.ca.gov

SB GT&S 0020265
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From: Doll, Laura [mailto:LRDD@pge.com]
Sent: Fri 1/20/2012 1:25 PM

To: Chatterjee, Bishu

Subject: RE: Just checking . . .

Of course! The team is interested, of course.

Let me offer another option too: | think we could get Ben Campbell (the lead hydrotest guy) to pull
together a full set of photos from a variety of the tests we did last year, including the two where there
were ruptures and one with the pinhole lead. He could come visit you and the Commissioner and really
give a personal perspective on the testing with photographic images to make it more real. | know it's
not the same as visiting a site, but we are all concerned that you may travel a long way and be
disappointed if there isn't a lot of "action” when you arrive. It's impossible to predict exactly when the
pressure test itself will happen. You could get a lot of info in a couple hours in an informal discussion
with Ben.

Just a thought!
Are you playing this weekend?

Laura

From: Chatterjee, Bishu [mailto:bishu.chatterjee@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Friday, January 20, 2012 1:18 PM

To: Doll, Laura

Subject: RE: Just checking . . .

Can | let you know next week...might be. Thanks

Bishu Chatterjee, PhDD

Senior Energy Policy Advisor to Commissioner Timothy AL Simon
California Public Utilities Commission

415 703 1247 bbc@epuc.ca.gov

From: Doll, Laura [mailto:LRDD@pge.com]
Sent: Fri 1/20/2012 12:44 PM

To: Chatterjee, Bishu

Subject: Just checking . . .

Can you give me a hint about your likelihood of going to the hydrotest site next Wed/Thursday?

Thanks and happy Friday!
Laura
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